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MEMORANDUM FOR: James R, Miller, Chief
Standardization & Specfal Projects Eranch, DL

FROM: Howard J. Faulkner, Project Manager
Standardfzatfon & Special Projects Branch, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
(GESSARIII)

DATE & TIME: December 18, 1981
2:00 - 3:30 PM

LOCATION: Room P-422
Phillips Buflding
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : Senfor management pre-docketing meeting to discuss
matters relating to current safety concerns and thefir
extent of coverage in GESSAR II.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC GE
H. Denton G. Sherwood
D. Efsenhut J. Quirk
R. Vollmer J. Féx
R. Mattson
S. Hanauer
J. Kramer
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Howard J. Faulkner, Project Manager
Standardization & Special

PRojects Branch
Division of Licensing

cc: See back of page
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MEMORANDUM FOR: James R. Miller, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects 8ranch, DL
FROM: Howard J. Faulkner, Project Manager
Standardization & Special Projects Branch, DL
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
(GESSAR II)
DATE & TIME: December 18, 1981
2:00 - 3:30 PM
LOCATION: - Room P-422
Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland
PURPOSE : Senior management pre-docketing meeting tn discuss
matters relating to current safety concerns and their
extent of coverage in GESSAR II.
PARTICIPANTS: NRC GE
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Faulkner, Project Manager
ati,n & Special
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